
Agency Division Contact Address City State Zip Phone App. Available online

Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Criminal Investigation Dvision Daniel Rose, Supervisor PO Box 12060 Philadelphia PA 19105 215-597-3017

290 Broadway #7 New York NY 10007 212-436-1000 www.irs.ustreas.gov

Marine Corps Judge Advocate Division PO Box 38901 Los Angeles CA 90038

U.S. Department of Justice National Drug Intelligence Center 319 Washington ST, 5th floor Johnstown PA 15901 www.usdoj.gov/ndic

U.S. Department of Justice Immigration and Naturalization Service Ellie Miller 425 I Street, NW Room 2038 Washington DC 20536 202-514-0844 http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis

U.S. Department of Justice Federal Bureau of Prisons Deborah D Long 320 First ST, NW Washington DC 20534 814-362-8900 http://www.bop.gov/

U.S. Department of Justice Drug Enforcement Administration John Robertson 600 Arch ST Philadelphia PA 19106 202-307-8846 www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov

National Park Service U.S. Park Police Srgt. Steven R Somers 1100 Ohio Drive SW Washington DC 20242 202-619-7056 http://www.nps.gov/archive/uspp/

Department of Agriculture USDA Forest Service PO Box 96090 Washington DC 20090 www.fs.fed.us/fsjobs

U.S. Department of Commerce US Census Bureau Harland H Shoemaker Bureau of the Census, Rm 3087-3 Washington DC 20233 301-457-4275 www.census.gov

Department of the Navy Naval Criminal Investigative Service (NCIS) NCIS Headquarters 716 Sicard ST, SE Ste 2000 Washington Navy Yard DC 20388 www.ncis.navy.mil

Department of the Navy (security specialist) www.navy.mil

Department of the Treasury U.S. Customs Service 1300 Pennsylvania Ave, NW Washington DC 20229 www.customs.ustreas.gov/

Department of the Treasury Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms Personnel Division-Employment Branch Washington DC 20226 202-927-8610 www.atf.treas.gov

Department of the Treasury U.S. Secret Service Recruitment & Hiring 245 Murray DR, Bldg 410 Washington DC 20223 202-406-5830 www.secretservice.gov/

U.S. Postal Inspection Service Congressional & Public Affairs 475 L'Enfant Plaza SW Washington DC 20260 www.usps.com/postalinspectors

U.S. Army Reserve Dale L Treaster 228 W College AVE State College PA 16801 814-238-1262 www.goarmy.com

Department of the Interior U.S. Fish Wildlife Services Headquarters 1849 C Street, NW Washington DC 20240 202-208-5634 www.fws.gov/

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway Administration Paul L O'Neil Leo W O'Brien Federal Bldg, Rm 927 Albany NY 12207 www.fhwa.dot.gov/

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway Administration 400 7th ST SW Washington DC 20590 202-366-0541 www.fhwa.dot.gov

U.S. Department of State Foreign Serivce Officer (careers) HR/REE/REC 2401 E ST NW, Ste 518 H Washington DC 20522 www.careers.state.gov/officer/index.html

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Department of Corrections (non-civilian) 110 Finance Building Harrisburg PA 17120 717-787-5703 www.cor.state.pa.us/humanresources/site/default.asp

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania PA Commission on Crime & Delinquency Lynn C Barrick 3101 N Front ST Harrisburg PA 17110 717-787-2040 www.pccd.state.pa.us/pccd/site/default.asp

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania State Civil Service Commission Karlos DelToro 320 Market ST, 2nd level; Div of Recruitment Harrisburg PA 17108 717-783-3058 www.scsc.state.pa.us

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Office of Attorney General Personnel Section 14th Floor, Strawberry Square Harrisburg PA 17120 717-787-7638 www.attorneygeneral.gov

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Office of Inspector General 101 South 2nd ST Harrisburg PA 17101 1-877-888-7927 www.oig.state.pa.us

DOJ- Federal Bureau of Investigation National Center for the Analysis of Violent Crime www.fbi.gov/hq/isd/cirg/ncavc.htm

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency State of Alaska Dept of Public Safety PO Box 111200 Juneau AK 99811 907-465-4365 www.dps.state.ak.us/

Dept of Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources Div Nanette Arnold 2070 US Highway 278, SE Social Circle GA 30025 706-557-3021 www.gms.state.ga.us

IN Dept of Natural Resources, Law Enforcement Div Lt. David L Mindsor IGCS Rm W255D, 402 W Washington ST Indianapolis IN 46204 317-232-4010 www.in.gov/dnr/lawenfor/employment.html

Ohio Dept of NR, Division of Wildlife Patricia A Mayes 1840 Belcher Dr, Bldg G Columbus OH 43224 1-800-wildlife www.dnr.state.oh.us/wildlife

OK Dept of Wildlife Conservation Human Resource Office 1801 N Lincoln, PO Box 53465 Oklahoma City OK 73152 405-521-3851 www.wildlifedepartment.com/

SC Dept of Natural Resources Office of Human Resources PO Box 167 Columbia SC 29202 803-734-4000 www.dnr.sc.gov/

SD Dept Game, Fish & Parks Personnel Office 523 East Capitol, Foss Bldg Pierre SD 57501 605-773-4606

Iowa, Dept of Natural Resources Larry Wilson Wallace State Office Bldg Des Moines IO 50319 515-281-5145 www.iowadnr.com

WV Div of Natural Resources Joan Harless 1900 Kanawha Blvd E, Bldg 3 Charleston WV 25303 304-558-1170 dnr.state.wv.us/law

State of Utah Dept of NR Human Resource Office 1594 W North Temple, Box 145610 Salt Lake City UT 84116 801-538-7200 www.nr.utah.gov/

State of Vermont Agency of NR Barbara Morway 103 S Main ST, Center Bldg Waterbury VT 05671 1-800-241-3600 www.anr.state.vt.us/

MI Dept of NR Lt. Roger Wood Stevens T Mason Bldg, PO Box 30028 Lansing MI 48909 517-335-3432 www.michigan.gov/dnr

NYS Dept, of Environmental Conservation (Police) Judy Cronk 625 Broadway Albany NY 12233 518-402-8821

Missouri Dept of NR John Mennemeyer 2901 W Truman Blvd, PO Box 180 Jefferson City MR 65102 573-751-4115 www.dnr.mo.gov/
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Wildlife Law Enforcement Arkansas Game and Fish Commission Betty Bryant #2 Natural Resources DR Little Rock AR 72205 501-223-6300 www.agfc.com

Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission (FL) Ann Kennedy 620 South Meridian ST Tallahassee FL 32399 850-488-6411 www.floridaconservation.org or myfwc.com

Idaho Fish & Game Ray Greene 600 South Walnut, Box 25 Boise ID 83707 208-334-3700 fishandgame.idaho.gov/

Kentucky Dept. of Fish & Wildlife Resources Michelle Kent #1 Sportsman's Lane Frankfort KY 40601 800-858-1549 www.kyafield.com or fw.ky.gov

Michigan Division of Wildlife PO Box 30031 Lansing MI 48909 517-373-1230 www.state.mi.us/mdcs

New Mexico Dept. of Game & Fish Margaret Valdez 1 Wildlife Way, PO Box 25112 Santa Fe NM 87504 505-476-8000 www.wildlife.state.nm.us/

(Dept of Conservation and Natural Wildlife) Nevada Div. of Wildlife 1100 Valley RD Reno NV 89512 775-688-1500 www.ndow.org/

Nebraska Game & Parks Commission Jamey D Crandall 2200 N 33rd ST, PO Box 30370 Lincoln NE 68503 402-471-0641 www.ngpc.state.ne.us/

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission Personnel 1703 Mail Service Center Raleigh NC 27699 919-707-0101 www.ncwildlife.org/

North Dakota Game & Fish Dept 100 N Bismark Expressway Bismark ND 58501 701-328-6300 gf.nd.gov/

Oregon Department of Wildlife Main 3406 Cherry Ave NE Salem OR 97303 503-947-6000 www.dfw.state.or.us/

PA Fish & Boat Commission Teresa Erdman 1601 Elmerton Ave, Box 67000 Harrisburg PA 17106 717-705-7800 www.fish.state.pa.us

Texas Park & Wildlife Department Mary Dean 4200 Smith School RD Austin TX 78744 512-389-4800 x4545 www.tpwd.state.tx.us

Wyoming Game & Fish Department Customer Service 5400 Bishop Blvd Cheyenne WY 82006 307-777-4600 gf.state.wy.us/
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